Elizabeth Thomas

From: Dana Feuerstein <dfeuerstein@baystlouis-ms.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 1:54 PM

To: Noel Grafe; Jessica Sekinger; Jeremy Compretta; CJ Dunaway; Yadira Y. Brown;
bmeyers@leasing2.com; Jonathan King

Cc: Sissy Gonzales; Mike Reso; Dana Feuerstein; Elizabeth Thomas

Subject: LEASE FINANCING PROPOSALS - CITY OF BAY ST LOUIS - (6) 2024 DODGE DURANGO POLICE PPV's
with EQUIPMENT

Attachments: Purchase Orders for Vehicles and Equipment.pdf; MINUTES_01.27.2025.pdf

Importance: High

We are requesting Lease Financing Proposals for the following:

(6) 2024 Dodge Durango Police PPV’s with Equipment — Total Quoted Price: 5327,248.08

(6) 2024 Dodge Durango’s $240,600.00 — Kirk Auto
World — PO 10-23550

Police Equipment to be installed for (6) Durango’s $72,820.08 — The Southern
Connection — PO 10-23551

Radars for (6) Durango’s $10,194.00 — Stalker
Radar — PO 10-23645

Vehicle Graphics for (6) Durango’s $3,634.00 - Graphic

Designs International — PO 10-23646

Requested term for lease-purchase is 4 years with ANNUAL fixed payments. Any excess costs including
documentation costs should be noted in the proposal along with an amortization schedule.

Please return proposals via email or in person prior to 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday, February 12, 2025; the financing is
scheduled to be awarded at the February 18, 2025 City Council Meeting.

*Delivery has not yet been taken of vehicles
*City Council approved to seek proposals for lease financing proposals on January 27, 2025

Thank you,

Dana Feuerstein

Deputy Municipal Clerk / Finance Administrator
688 Hwy 90

Bay St. Louis, MS 39520

Office: (228)466-5451



